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militer is this, and it is timte, add it la right, that that
ltruth should be known, the suzerain state Onnot protect us
as against the United Statee, and, therefore, that suzerain
Étate bas no right, as far as the United States are concerned,
to claim from ns that ôbcdieune which she *ould have a
right to claim if she *ae able and willing to protect us, as
Mr. Chamberlain put it, in onr admittea legal rights. Sir,
we knêw this before. Those of de who were not blind and
deaf to the whole situation, saw that this was the case the
moment the first Treaty of Washington was concluded, and
the moment Great Britain informed n that she was unable
to obtain compensation fbr Canada for the wrong which
had been admittedly perpetrated on our territory by Ameri-
can citizens, although it was as clear as daylight that the
Americans could advanée no argument whieh would justify
tbem, or justify any arbitrators in admitting their
claims for damages in the case of the Alabama and her con-
sorts, which did not go with tenfold more force to justify
the people of Çanada in demanding that their claims should
be considered for wrongs done them in time of peace by
Fenian marauders on our shores. Sir, I say that was clear
from 1871, I say that is now beyond ail possibility of dis-
pute. I say that it follows, therefore, that the hou. gentle-
man is quite right, and that I am quite right, in saying that
we muet make, from this time forth, the best bargain we can
with the United States, and that we must do it alone. Mr.
Speaker, it is worth while, in this connection, to call atten-
tion to a very remarkable document which was laid upon
the Table of the Bouse, that is, the personal and unofficial
letter written by Mr. Bayard to Sir Charles Tupper, under
date, Washington, 31st May, lb87. I think, Sir, that this
House will do Well to ponder on what Mr. Bayard bas therc
said:

" WABHIlGToN, D.O., 3set May, 1887.
"My DER SR CÂAinas,-The delay in writing you has been un-

avoidable. In the very short interview afforded by your visit I referred
to the embarraissment aribing out of the gradual practical emancipation
of Canada from the contr.l of the inother country and the consequetnt
assumption by that eominmunity of attributes of autonomouoaid seperate
sovereignty, not, however, distinct from the Empire of Great Britain.
The awkwatdness of this impertctly developed suvereignty is felt most
strongIf by the United States, which canhot have formai relations with
Canada, except directly and as a colonial dependency of the British
Orown, and nothing could better illustrate the embarraesment arising
from this amorphous condition of things than by the volumes of corres-
pondence published severally Ihis year relating to the fisheries by the
United 8tates, Great Britain, and the Government of the D>omi-ion.
' he time est inthis circumlocution, although often most regrettable, we s
the least part of the difficulty, and the indirectness of appeal and reply
was the most serions feature, ending, as it did, very unsatisfactorily.

" It is evident that the commercial intereeurse between the inhabi-
tants of Canada and those of the United States has grown into toc vast
proportions to be exposed mach longer to this wordy triangular duel,
and more direct and responsible methodu shoald be reuorted to."

I say that is plain common sense on the part of Mr.Bayard,
who thoroughly well understood the position of Canada
toward the United States and towards Edgland; and I
regretted to find that the Minister of Financewhom I thought
would have been dispoeed, as he appeared to be in his reply
to Mr. B8ayard, to have accepted and endored Mr. Bayard's
statement, shouId, on the otther hand, have declared that he
thought it *as infinitely more desirable for us to deal
with the United States under the Sgis and protection
o Great Britain. 1, ior one, wholly and entirely repu-
diate that part of the contention of the iinister of
Finance. 1 tay that Canada has grown to that stature
that in dealing with the United States she ought to
be allQwd to deal directly; ad 1 eay i will be ten
fold more to the interests of the people of Canada
that we should deal directly with the United States,
withoit reference to Downing-street or the British
ambassador at Washington either. There is another
interehce that must be drawn irom the very striking
1£ngdage that the Mimeter of Finance bas used, and that is
this: lt appears to me to be only to elar that Canada
bit, and the Governmet luOt, a vry gra:t opportunity in

this matter. It îppears to me the Government, besidet
losing a great opportunity, placed us in a most
humiliating positiôn, and they ran a very great risk.
When I coine to examine this correspondence which passed
between Mr. Bayard and the hon. gentleman opposite, I
cannot but feel that in ail human probability, if we could
pierce through the diplomatie secrecy which inevitably en-
shrouds these negotiations, the House would find that when
the hon. Minister met Mr. Bayard, as I think ho did in
Easter, 1687-I think I am correct in that-several weeks
before theee letters were written, when the hon. gentleman
was brought face to face with Mr. Bayard, when he realised
where we were and whither we were drifting, he and Mr.
Bayard must then have come to the conclusion, which Me.
Bayard announces in his letter, that the real and truc means
for the extrication of Canada from all these difficulties was
a treaty of unrestricted reciprocity almost identically on
the linee that I myself have proposed. Why, this is what
Mr. Bayard indicates. Does any one suppose that Mr.
Bayard on 31st May, 1887, five or six weeks after ho had
conferred with the hon. gentleman, would have made that
proposition unless ho had some go d rason to suppose
that it would bo acceptable to the Minister of Finance at
ail events ? Sir, I believe that the Minister of Finance in
that respect was decidedly in advance of his colleagues, and
that if they had given him a free hand, if they had allowed
him in 1887, in April or May, when he met Mr. Bayard,
to reply te the invitation which Mr. Bayard gave in that
paper, wo might have had unrestricted reciprooity to-day,
and I believe that would have suited the hon. gentleman,
who had, at all events, itelination enoigh, and who had
intelligence enough to understard how vastly superior such
a mode ofisettlir g the difflculty would have been th Lbe one
to whieh we have bad recourEc. But thut opportunity
passed, that opportunity was lost ; and when lIter on, jnut
on the eve of the presidential election, the hon. gentleman
did then make a sort of proposition in that direction, then,
of courbe, we could not be surprised that the American au-
thorities should tell him under those circumstances they
were not at liberty te undertake negotiations which they
might have undertaken and might have successfully carried
out some eighteen months ago. I have said this country is
humbled. I do not mean te say that this country is noces-
sarily humbled from concludingthistreaty, but this country
is hum bied in this: That its recognieed Government bas
advanced pretensions, has made declaratione, hu done acts
which are wholly and utterly inconsistent with the lice
that they now call upon Parliament te take. Why, in the
outset of the papers submitted we are told :

" The fisheries cotld not be preserved to our people If every one 6f
the Unittd Stats frshing vesels that were aoenstomed to swarta along
our coasts could elaim the right to enter our barboF., te post a l$ter
or send a telegram or buy a newapaper, to obtain aPhyolcian in cAie ot
illness or a sur eon in exue oftecident, to land or blfg bff àa eget,
or even to lend assistanee to the inhabitants in ire, flbod or petilefee.
or to buy medicine or to pur4hsue a new rope. "
In other words, if American vessels were allowed to enter
the three-mile limit the Minister of Jostice declared that or
fisheries could not be preserved and orr inshore fsheries
would be -worthles. And thon the hon. gLnileman gos
on te state on another occasion :

"Such a murrender on the part of Uanada would involve the abandon.
ment of a vanasble portion of the national inheritance of the Cana-
dian people, who would oertainly visit with jeust reprobation thes. who
were guilty of no serionu a negleet of the trusts committed to their
charge."

I might go on and multiply these quotations ad nauseam,
but these are enough to show clesrly sud distinctly that the
hon. gentleman took, during the negotiations, an entirely
ditferent position from that which the Government ocupied
twelve months ago. They have done the very things whleh
they declared they eould not do without murrendering the
national inh.ritance of Clanada. Aerdig to their 0wu

1888.


